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Lisa A. Anderl 
Associate General Counsel 
Regulatory Law Department 
 
 
 
 
October 13, 2009 
 
 

Via E-mail and  
Overnight Mail 

 
 
Mr. David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA  98504-7250 
 
 Re: Docket No. UT-090892  
  Request for Extension of Time to File Motions  

for Summary Determination and Replies 
 
Dear Mr. Danner: 
 
 Qwest requests an extension of time to file Motions for Summary Determination currently 
due on October 14, 2009 to Monday, October 19, 2009, with replies to be due on Monday, 
November 23, 2009.  This brief extension is necessitated by the press of other business.  
Qwest has discussed this matter with Mr. Kopta, counsel for PAETEC, and PAETEC has no 
objection to this extension.     
 
Qwest respectfully requests that the schedule be modified accordingly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Lisa A. Anderl 
 
LAA/llw 
Enclosures 
cc: Mr. Greg Kopta 
      Mr. William Haas        


